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From: Mulhern, Kevin
Sent: - - 05 April 2004 18:02
To: | 'Denzil McDaniel"
Subject: RE: lucy crawford

Hi Denzil

Sorry for not getting back to you sooner. Unfortunately with the Minister finishing early
on Wednesday for Easter I have been unable to get a slot in her diary for an interview. T

hope to be 1n a position by Wednesday morning at the latest to give you a statement
the Department with regard to the case.
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Regards

Kevin

Original Message

From: Denzil McDaniel [mailto:dmcdaniel
- “=nt: 05 April 2004 17:30

- kevin . muiner [
s wbject: lucy crawior

Kevin.
What 1s the position re interview with Minister over the Lucy Crawford case?
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